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Sussex Consortium School 
Sweet Briar Road Lewes, Delaware 19958 

Project No. 200‐81485‐16006 
Bid Pac A – Contracts 1 thru 17 

December 7, 2017 
 

 
Addendum No. 4 
   
Attention all Prospective Bidders: 
 
The following clarifications, changes and /or additions shall by this reference be incorporated into the contract 
documents as though dully set forth therein. 
 
 
Addendum No. 4 consists of: 
RYJ Written directive (7 pages) 
Fearn Clendaniel Written directive (5 pages) 
Architectural Sketches ASK‐001, ASK‐002 & ASK‐003 (3 pages) 
Architectural Drawings A20‐01 Alt, A30‐07, A32‐01, A40‐01, A41‐01, ALT 1 A04, ALT 3 A02, ALT 3 A04, ALT 3 A07, 
ALT 4 A05, ALT 6 A03 & ALT 7 A01 (12 pages) 
Structural Drawings S11‐02A, S11‐02D, S51‐07, S51‐08, S51‐10, S51‐12 & S51‐14 (7 pages) 
Mechanical Drawings M11‐01B, M11‐01C & M51‐01 (3 pages) 
Electrical Drawings EP11‐01A, E30‐02, E50‐02, E50‐03 & E50‐04 (5 pages) 
   
Non – Technical Specifications 
 
Section 004126 Bid Form 
 
Clarification: Sheet 004126‐3 Add Alternate Eight ‐ Bus Parking; Contract 17 is to also provide cost for this 
Alternate. 
 
Clarification: Sheet 004126‐4 Add Alternate Ten ‐ Playground Area; Playground surface and equipment by owner, 
Contract 1 Site Work is to provide cost for fencing, concrete walks and all necessary grading, etc.. for a complete 
alternate.  
 
Clarification: Sheet 004126‐12 Delete – “Fire Alarm”; Fire Alarm is to be provided by owner, Contract 17 Electrical 
is to put “N/A” or leave blank.  
 
Section 011100– Summary of Work 
  
Bid Pac A – Contract 5 Carpentry & General Work 

Richard Y. Johnson & Son, Inc. 
General Contractors & Construction Managers 

Serving Delaware Since 1946 
www.ryjson.com 

 

18404 Johnson Rd 
PO Box 105 

Lincoln, DE  19960 
Phone 302‐422‐3732 

Fax 302‐422‐4696 
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Page 011100‐18 – Paragraph CC; Delete the following: “GRC” 
 
Bid Pac A – Contract 9 Drywall/Metal Stud 
 
Page 011100‐24 – Paragraph C; Delete the following: “all cold formed metal trusses and” 
 
Bid Pac A – Contract 17 Electrical 
 
Page 011100‐39 – Paragraph Z; Delete paragraph in its entirety. Fire Alarm is to be provided under separate 
contract. 
 
Bidders Questions + Clarification 
 
RFI  No.      Description   
 
RFI 6     

 Question: 
Is the site guy taken care of the outside housekeeping pad for the cooling tower? 

            Answer: 
Contract 15 Mechanical is to provide housekeeping pads for their equipment, Contract 16 
Electrical is to provide housekeeping pads for their equipment and Contract 1 Site Work is to 
provide all other exterior concrete pads. 

RFI 7     
 Question: 
Reference Drawing A81‐02B—what finishes (if any) for the room near MEP100? 

            Answer: 
MEP100 Equipment Platform to have painted walls, doors and frames. Floor is concrete. 
 Question: 
General Note #25 seems to conflict with base finish listed as RCB‐1 in the various rooms that have 
“SV‐“ floor finish. Please clarify which rooms by number get integral base, if any. 

            Answer: 
Integral Base at sheet vinyl flooring is intended for Kitchen related rooms CN101 through CN101.7 
as well as Pool related rooms N100, N103 through N108. 

RFI 8     
 Question: 
Please have the engineer  locate where to put the expansion loops per the detail.  I didn’t see any 
on the plan view drawings. 

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for revisions/clarifications. 

RFI 9     
 Question: 
I sent you a RFI regarding clarification of the “window” part of this job.  Some openings are 
storefront and some are factory fabricated windows,  Traco 9500 series.   At no place on the 
drawing is it shown what kind of operating window is required,  casement,  swing in or swing out,  
or projected vent. Please advise. 
 Answer: 
There are no operable windows on the project. 

RFI 10 
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 Question: 
Door E1 has nothing on the door schedule, need details.  

            Answer: 
E1 is part of Elevator Door on First Floor 
 Question: 
Door 005.1, 005.1A, 0051.B has no details.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door ME005.2 need details. 

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door SA1 has no door type.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door SC1 has no door type.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door S01.1 has no door type.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door 002.3 has no door type.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door E2 doesn’t show on the door schedule and needs detail.  

            Answer: 
Door E2 is elevator door on second floor and is specified in elevator section. 

    Question: 
Door SA2 has no door type.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door SE2 has no door type.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Door SD2 has no door type.   

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Some overhead doors are missing from the door schedule.  

            Answer: 
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All overhead doors are indicated on the schedule. Please see details noted, door heights indicate 
extend above ceiling. Counter shutter CN101.7 height has been revised. See architectural 
directive revision. 

    Question: 
Are doors MEP400, MEP401, and MEP500 wood or steel? 

            Answer: 
  Steel, Door MEP400 has been deleted. 
 Question: 
For doors ME005.1A, ME005113, ME005, ME005.1, and ME005.2, who will supply and install 
them. There are also no door types.  

            Answer: 
See architectural directive for door revisions/clarifications. 
 Question: 
Item CC on summary of work – contract 5 – decorative formed and metal closures and GRC 
column covers, will they be required and if so can the area be identified.  

            Answer: 
Metal formed column enclosures  in cafeteria (near serving lines) and corridor outside 
cafeteria/gym (at  owner supplied water wall and adjacent storefront) Corridor and storefront are 
detailed on 8/A31‐02 and 13/A31‐02. There are no GRC column covers on the project. 
 Question: 
ALT 3 – Pool Area, what trade is responsible for excavation for the pool area, and what happens 
with the excess fill dirt?  

            Answer: 
Contract 5 Carpentry & General Work is to excavate for pool and remove dirt off site. 

RFI 11 
 Question: 
Room G100.3 on sheet A61‐01B, please provide correct elevation marker. 30/A62‐02 is non‐
existent. 

            Answer: 
Remove elevation marker 30/A62‐02 from sheet A61‐01B; room G100.3. 
 Question: 

    Please provide casework elevations for room 506. 
            Answer: 

 Match casework elevations indicated in 1st floor Apartment Lab 300 (directly below room 506).
 Question: 

    Please advise what contract owns F&I of the wood lockers shown on 14/ALT7‐A01. 
            Answer: 

Contract 13 Casework 
 Question: 

    Please advise what contract owns F&I of the stainless steel deal trays at 1/A62‐02. 
            Answer: 

Contract 8 Aluminum Storefront/Windows/Glass & Glazing 
 Question: 

    Please provide a section detail for the bathroom counters and casework. 10/A50‐02 typical.         
     Answer: 

  See architectural directive for gang bathroom counters/casework detail. 
 Question: 
Scope of work, Contract #13, K, lists media shelving to be included. Please verify there is no media 
center/library shelving required on this project. 
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            Answer: 
No shelving required. 

 
 
 
RFI 12 

 Question: 
What contract is responsible for the toilet room vanities?  Plumbing contract has the vanity sinks, 
but the vanity top is unclear what is needed to provide.  None of the elevations/floor 
plans/details show what these are.  Please provide details/materials/which contract is to provide 
the vanities typ of those shown in 10/A50‐02 

            Answer: 
Contract 13 Casework to provide is solid surface. See architectural directive for gang bathroom 
counters/casework detail. 
 Question: 
There are several cross sections on the A30‐XX drawings that do not depict what type of sill is to 
be provided.  Are ALL window sills to be solid surface? 

            Answer: 
  Yes, all window sills are solid surface. 
 Question: 
Where the solid surface sills are depicted on the drawings, they call for a ¼” thick apron beneath 
it.  Standard thickness is ½”.  Using a ¼” apron limits the amount of colors to choose from.  Any 
color that is not considered in Group A Corian will incur a significant upcharge to produce a 
special run of the color with a minimum amount that will need to be produced.  If a color other 
than those found in Group A, it may actually be less expensive to use a ½” apron in lieu of ¼”. 

            Answer: 
  Revise 1/4" thickness of all window sill aprons to read 1/2" thickness. 
 Question: 
Sheets A62‐03 elevations 6‐7 & Alt7‐A01 elevation 13 call for wood lockers.  Will there be a 
specification issued for these?  Which contract is responsible for these lockers? 

            Answer: 
Contract 13 Casework. 
 Question: 
Who is responsible for the Stainless Steel Deal Trays in section 1/A62‐02? 

            Answer: 
Contract 8 Aluminum Storefront/Windows/Glass & Glazing 
 Question: 
Changing room 411.1 shows elevation 30/A62‐01 on the floor plan.  Is this typical for rooms 405.3 
& 403.3? 

            Answer: 
No 
 Question: 
ALT1‐A01 & ALT6‐A01 classrooms floor plans shows cubbies perpendicular to wall adjacent to the 
hallway.  Are these typical of 11/A62‐02?  

            Answer: 
Yes, Add casework elevation designation tag 11/A62‐01 at cubbies shown perpendicular to wall 
adjacent corridor in rooms 201, 204, 205, 207, 208, 210, and 211. 

    Question: 
Do the door sills in MEP100, MEP200, MEP400 receive the same detail as MEP500  7/A30‐07? 



Sussex Consortium School 
Addendum No. 4 

Page 6 

            Answer: 
Provide door sill detail similar 7/A30‐07 at door MEP 101, MEP 400, and MEP 401. Including 
Alternate‐01 doors MEP 200, MEP 201 MEP.  Framing to allow 8” min. clearance from roof 
surface. Door MEP 100 is detailed on 3/A30‐02. 

RFI 13 
 Question: 
Contract 9A scope of work section C states provide metal furring whether shown or not on 
drawings at all locations including masonry walls. Does this mean interior and exterior? 
Does this mean at the XPS insulation so the metal panel contractor can attach his furring? 
Please Clarify 

            Answer: 
Contract 9 Drywall/Metal Stud is to provide metal furring as needed where interior or exterior 
wall is covered by gypsum wall board, sheathing, metal panels or other types of siding and wall 
finishes. 

RFI 14 
 Question: 
Please clarify Specification section 095113 and Plan A/70’s. Ceiling types appear to be missing 
from specs. 

            Answer: 
Please see architectural directive for clarifications/revisions to specification section 095113 and 
A70 series drawings. 

RFI 15 
 Question: 
Scope sheet for contract 9A C calls for Provide all cold formed metal trusses. Drawing S51‐01 
references CFM trusses. I do not find these anywhere in the plans where they are used. Please 
advise 

            Answer: 
No cold formed metal trusses required, delete reference 

RFI 16 
 Question: 
The Data legend on Drawing TE‐01 shows a note under the Video Projector/Projector symbols 
stating that you "provide wall mount projector high outlet under base bid and provide wall display 
under alternate". None of the alternates reference projector mounts. Please clarify.            
Answer: 
Delete references to “Alternate” on Data Legend on TE‐01. Provide the projector high and 
projector low outlets per telecom detail sheet at locations shown on the floor plan. 
The video projector will be provided under another project.  
 Question: 
Detail #4 on Drawing TE‐50‐02 shows (8) 3" EZ Path sleeves and associated mounting flanges for 
where cable tray meets a wall. Are standard EMT sleeves an acceptable substitute?            
Answer: 
Provide EZ Path sleeves at all telecom rooms. Suitably sized EMT sleeves with bushings  are 
acceptable for other locations  

RFI 17 
 Question: 
Drawing TE‐50‐03 has (4) details referencing the projector high mount symbol. All of these details 
show a ceiling mount projector but on the drawing the symbol appears to be on the wall. Detail 
#11 on Drawing TE‐50‐01 shows a 4 11/16" box for the projector symbol. Please indicate what 
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type of box assembly we are supposed to use for projector low and projector high.            
Answer: 
Provide wall mounted rough‐in for project high and TV high. 
For Projector High (and Video High )  Detail #1 on TE‐50‐01 : Provide ONE Legrand Wiremold 
Evolution EHWBC8 Hinged Wall Box – 8 Gang 10‐1/2” by 3‐1/2” with 14” by 13” cover or 
approved equal. 
For Projector Low  Detail #2 on TE‐50‐01 : Provide ONE 4‐11/16” by 3‐1/4” deep box Hubbel 
HBL263 or approved equal. 
 Question: 
There is a similar situation for the TV and V boxes. Drawing TE‐50‐03 shows a PWB‐100 box and 
Detail 11 on Drawing TE‐50‐01 shows a 4 11/16" box for the TV and V symbols. Please indicate 
which type of box assembly to use for the TV and V. 

          Answer: 
For Television Detail #5 on TE‐50‐01 : Provide ONE FRS PWB‐100 Box per detail #11 on Drawing 
TE‐50‐01 or approved equal. 

RFI 18    ALT 9 Pole Building (Below questions are Alt. 9 questions only) 
 Question: 
Will contract 1 site work layout the pole building?  
Answer: 
Yes, Contract 1 Site Work to provide. 
 Question: 
Will site work strip and fill building to sub grade?  
Answer: 
Yes, Contract 1 Site Work to provide. 
 Question: 
Will contract 5 do the stone and concrete flooring?  
Answer: 
No, Contract 2 Concrete Work is to provide. 
 Question: 
Who supplies the walk‐through door, jamb, and hardware?  
Answer: 
Contract 7 Hollow Metal/Doors/Hardware to furnish, Contract 5 Carpentry & General Work to 
install. 
 Question: 
Will separate contracts do water and electric?  
Answer: 
Yes, Contract 15 Mechanical to provide plumbing and Contract 17 Electrical is to provide electric. 

RFI 19 
 Question: 
Electrical Summary of Work, Item GG indicates coordination with utility company and inclusion of 
cost for fees for relocation of utility poles and equipment. Requesting contact information for 
utility company or will this be considered an allowance and a dollar figure will be provided – 
please advise. 
Answer: 
Contract 16 Electrical is to provide all cost associated with possible utility pole relocation. Utility 
Company is Delaware Electric Cooperative. 

 
End of Addendum No. 4 
 



 
 

CAPE HENLOPEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Sussex Consortium School 

 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 4  

1.0 NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS: 

1.1. Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be and hereby becomes part of 
their Contract Documents, and shall be attached to the Project Manual for this project. 

1.2. The following items are intended to revise and clarify the Contract Documents, and 
shall be included by the Bidder in their proposal. 

1.3. Bidders shall verify that their sub-bidders are in full receipt of the information contained 
herein. 

 

2.0 CLARIFICATIONS:  

2.1 Substitution request for “Performance Sports Systems” Basketball equipment and 
Safety pads is approved as an acceptable product for section 116623 Gymnasium 
Equipment. 

2.2 Substitution request for “Hussey Seating Company” Product: Hussey Quattro Chair 
System; Model: QUATTRO; Series: Classic; is approved as an acceptable product for 
section 126100 – Fixed Audience Seating. 

2.3 See attached electrical drawings E50-02, E50-03, and E50-04 for information 
pertaining to Lighting Fixture Substitutions.  

2.4 Wattstopper is an acceptable manufacturer; however, Substitution request submitted 
for Vantage lighting controls is not approved.  

2.4.1 Substitution request includes only product data, and does not include 
other items required by Section 012500 as follows:  

a. List of changes or modifications needed to other parts of the 
Work. 

b. Detailed comparison of significant qualities of the proposed 
substitution with those of the Work specified. 

c. Contractor’s certification that proposed substitution conforms to 
requirements in Contract Documents. 

d. Contractor’s waiver of rights to additional payment/time because 
of failure of proposed substitution to perform adequately. 

2.4.2 Substitution request did not include manufacturer’s qualifications, 
including history of projects of same size scope.  Reviewing the 
manufacturer’s website, their commercial projects do not include 
educational facilities and appear to be geared at hospitality (e.g. 
hotels/resorts). 

2.5 Provide (2) 24”x 72” Type “S4” Storage shelving units anchored to wall in Gymnasium 
Storage rooms G100.3 and G200.2. (Location to be determined by architect in field).  
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2.6 Provide (3) 18”x 48” Type “S2” Storage shelving units anchored to wall in Pool Storage 
rooms N102 and N105. (Location to be determined by architect in field). 

2.7 The Ceiling Legend on A70 Series Reflected Ceiling drawings is revised to coordinate 
with Ceiling System Types identified in Acoustic Panel Ceilings specification section 
095113. See revisions to drawings and specification as described in heading 3.0 and 
4.0 below. 

2.8 Provide door sill detail similar 7/A30-07 at door MEP 101 and MEP 401, Including 
Alternate-01 doors MEP 200, MEP 201 MEP.  Framing to allow 8” min. clearance from 
roof surface. Door MEP 100 is detailed on 3/A30-02. 

2.9 Several sections/details indicate window sill stools and aprons to have a specific 
dimension. The ¼” apron thickness has been revised to ½”. Disregard ¼” apron 
thickness and dimensions of window sill stools and aprons noted. See typical window 
details added to drawing A41-01 for typical window stools and aprons. 

2.10 Delete Rooftop access door MEP 400 from Equipment Platform 400. 

3.0 CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS:  

3.1 Replace the following Architectural drawings with attached revised drawings. 

3.1.1 A20-01ALT 
a. Removed stray Cad symbols to clarify elevation. No change to 

reference information. 

3.1.2 A30-07 
a. Revised window sill details. 

3.1.3 A32-01 
a. Revise coping details. Added Detail 2/32-01 and Revise coping 

details at masonry to include wood blocking. 

3.1.4 A40-01 
a. Added door 300. 
b. Provided revision/clarification to doors: 106.1, A111.2, CN101.7, 

CN103.5, CN103.6, G1003, ME003.3, ME003.4, ME003.5, ME005, 
ME005.1, ME005.1A, ME005.1B, ME005.2, SA1, SC1, SD1.1, 
TR002, 002.1,002.2, 002.3, 400, 400.1, A207.1, A209, A211, 
A211.1, A211.2, SA2, SC2, SD2, T600.1, T600.2. 

c. Delete door MEP 400. 

3.1.5 A41-01 
a. Added typical window details. 

3.1.6 ALT1 A04 
a. Provided revision/clarification to doors: ME200, ME201. 

3.1.7 ALT3 A02, ALT3 A04 
a. Added Detail/Reference 8/ALT3A04. 

3.1.8 ALT3 A07 
a. Provided revision/clarification to doors: N101.1, N102.1, N102.3. 

3.1.9 ALT4 A05 
a. Provided revision/clarification to doors: G200.3, G200.4, SE1.2, SE2. 
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3.1.10 ALT6 A03 
a. Provided revision/clarification to doors: 213, 214, 215. 

3.1.11 ALT7 A01 
a. Provided revision/clarification to doors: LS-001.1, LS007, LS-012. 

 

3.2 Revise drawing A11-01C as follows: 
a. At Stair D, Change curtainwall designation “CW3”. Tag designation 

to read “CW1”. 
b. Add detail tag 8/A31-02 Sim. to metal column wrap at column C24-

CK and C26-CK. 

3.3 Revise drawing A11-01C, A40-01; Add door to Apartment Lab 300. Door to be number 
300 and positioned in same position as 2nd

3.4 Revise Drawing A40-03;Detail 2/A40-03 

 floor Apartment Lab/Door 506. Entry doors 
300 and 506 to have masonry opening located 4’-4” from column line CJ. (door hdwe is 
included in current bid set). 

a. Counter Shutter CN101.7 reduced in height. See revised detail 
2/A40-03 indicated on attached sketch ASK-003. 

3.5 Revise Drawing A50-02; Add Casework Section 22/A50-02 for gang toilet room sink 
counters/backsplash/skirt as indicated on attached sketch ASK-001.  

b. This revision added a new solid surface color. Revise drawing 82-01; 
Add: SS-2 Solid Surface, Corian, Rain Cloud, 
Counter/Backsplash/Skirt at Vanities. 

3.6 Revise drawing A61-01B; remove elevation tag 30/A62-02 from room G100.3. 

3.7 Revise A70 Reflected Ceiling Series drawings and Reflected Ceiling Legend on all 
Alternate drawings : Replace portion of Ceiling Legend in all drawings with revisions 
indicated on partial Ceiling Legend sketch ASK-002. 

3.8 Revise drawings ALT1 A01 and ALT6 A01; Add casework elevation designation tag 
11/A62-01 at cubbies shown perpendicular to wall adjacent corridor in rooms 201, 204, 
205, 207, 208, 210, and 211. 

3.9 Replace the following Structural drawings with attached revised drawings: 

3.9.1 S11-02A 
a. Revised Canopy rod detail. 

3.9.2 S11-02D 
a. Revised Canopy height and detail. 

3.9.3 S51-07, S51-08, S51-10, S51-12, S51-14.  
a. Revised Details. 

3.10 Replace the following Mechanical drawings with attached revised drawings: 

3.10.1 M11-01B and M11-01C 
a. Add expansion loops and associated pipe anchor locations. 

3.10.2 M51-01  
a. Add expansion loop schedule. 
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3.11 Replace the following Electrical drawings with attached revised drawings: 

3.11.1 EP11-01A  
a. ADD: Add television drop on plan Northwest wall in Reception A102. 

See attached drawing for exact location. 

3.11.2 E30-02 
a. REVISE detail for projector high outlet configuration to coordinate 

with response to RFI #17.   

3.11.3 E50-02 
b. REVISE: Revise Interior Lighting Fixture Schedule to include 

"Approved Equals" column.  
c. REVISE: Revise notes under “Basis of Design” to “Note 1”. 

3.11.4 E50-03 
a. REVISE: Revise Interior Lighting Fixture Schedule to include 

“Approved Equals” column. 

3.11.5 E50-04 
a. REVISE: Revise Interior Lighting Fixture Schedule to include 

“Approved Equals” column. 
b. REVISE: Revise notes 1 & 2 on Interior Lighting Fixture Schedule. 
c. REVISE: Revise Exterior Lighting Fixture Schedule to include 

“Approved Equals” column. 
d. REVISE: Revise notes 1 & 2 on Exterior Lighting Fixture Schedule. 

3.12 Revise drawing EF11-03A; REMOVE: Remove fire alarm pull station from exterior door 
MEP 400 that is being removed. 

3.13 Revise drawing E21-07; REMOVE: Remove type “Y2” lighting fixture and type “EM4” 
lighting fixture above exterior door MEP400 that is being removed along with light 
switches adjacent to exterior door that is being removed. 

3.14 Revise drawing E50-09; REVISE: Revise circuit 19 in panelboard schedule C1A1 to 
read “TV DROP – RECEPTION A102” and revise the load for this circuit to be 0.18kVA. 

 

4.0  CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS: 

4.1 Revise Section 074646 – Fiber-Cement Siding; 1.6; A. Product Certificates: To read: 
“For each type of fiber-cement siding”. Delete words [and] [soffit]. 

4.2 Revise Section 074646 – Fiber-Cement Siding; 2.3; A siding Accessories; Add sub-
paragraph:  2.  Provide Batten matching siding to cover vertical joints between panels. 

4.3 Revise Section 087100 – Door Hardware; Door MEP 400 has been deleted. Remove 
Door MEP 400 from hardware Set 8.0.  

4.4 Revise Section 095113 – Acoustic Panel Ceilings; 2.2; C. Basis-of-Design Product; 
Revise ceiling system for Item 2., Type B to read: 

2. Type B:  Suspended acoustical ceiling system by Armstrong or equal – 24” x 24” x 
1” square lay-in tegular with suprafine 9/16" grid system. 

a. NRC:      .070 
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b. CAC:      26 
c. Color:     White (WH) 
d. Pattern:   Non-directional fine texture pattern 
e. Product:  Optima Lay-in # 3355. 

4.5 Revise Section 126100 – Fixed Audience Seating; 2.2 Fix Audience Seating; H. Aisle 
Lighting; Add line “5.  Provide power supply and accessories for lighting. Power supply 
to be wired by the electrician”. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 
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